

Message

---

**From:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [Keley.Katona@ontario.ca]  
**Sent:** 2016-12-01 6:46:34 PM  
**To:** Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]  
**CC:** Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) [Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca]  
**Subject:** Re: DM, CoS, OEB, IESO Meeting | Rate Mitigation

Sure, we'll add one in the morning.

From: Jordan Penic  
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 6:45 PM  
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
Cc: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)  
Subject: Re: DM, CoS, OEB, IESO Meeting | Rate Mitigation

Thanks Keley. Appreciate the change. Would it be too problematic to set up a conference call number? Bruce is away from the office and would like to dial in. Terry, Mike, and JoAnne will be there in person.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 12:02 PM  
To: Jordan Penic  
Cc: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)  
Subject: RE: DM, CoS, OEB, IESO Meeting | Rate Mitigation

No problem, we'll create two separate meetings and yours can be second.

From: Jordan Penic [mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca]  
Sent: December-01-16 11:24 AM  
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
Subject: RE: DM, CoS, OEB, IESO Meeting | Rate Mitigation

Hi Keley,

As a follow-up to our conversation yesterday, would you be able to separate this meeting into two separate discussions – one for OEB another for IESO, given the content? If that's possible, we'd prefer the second timeslot for scheduling purposes.

Cheers,

Jordan

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Keley.Katona@ontario.ca<mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> [mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca] On Behalf Of Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
Sent: November 28, 2016 9:52 AM  
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Bruce Campbell; Rosemaire Leclair; Jordan Penic; Lorraine Turnevicius; 'sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; Neil Brodie; Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); Latto-Hall, Arla (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); 'Brian Hewson' (Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca<mailto:Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca>); 'Lynne Anderson'; Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.albred@ontarioenergyboard.ca<mailto:maryanne.albred@ontarioenergyboard.ca>)  
Subject: DM, CoS, OEB, IESO Meeting | Rate Mitigation  
When: December 02, 2016 1:30 PM-2:15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).  
Where: Exec Boardroom, 900 Bay St, 4th Floor, Hearst Block

\*\*\* EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. \*\*\*

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.